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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 023339 


ADDRESSI INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY 
MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

aazpurua@credicallusa.comTKl78Credicall USA Inc. No 
Gaucho Sat. U.S.A Inc marcoaparacio@yahoo.comTK225 No 

GTC Telecom Corp. 
 legal@teamgtc.comTJ231 No 

Intek Tel, LLC 
 ifcorp@ureach.com No 

Latino Telecom, Inc. 
 fabiosolis86@hotmail.comTK186 No 

Tycoon Oil Company 
 tycoonoil#l@aol.com No 
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1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****6/22/2009 9:51 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


(Multiple Dockets - RAF) 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, June 22, 2009 9:48 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/2212009 9:45:00 AM 
090260-TI 
1:\2009\090260\090260.CO.doc 
Imposes Fine 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Applewood Communications Corporation TK132 miller@myapplewood.com No 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@}att.com Yes 
CAAffinity TJ552 tarar@networkus.net No 
Communication Technology, Inc. TK054 rrncglashan@ctiteInet.com No 
Communications Xchange, LLC TJ697 al.laborde@cornrnxinc.com No 
Credicall USA Inc. TK178 aazpurua@credicallusa.com No 
Dial World Network, Inc. TK181 ray@dialworldnetwork.com No 
Econotel, Corporation TJ787 hbrain@econotel.us No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TK053 brad@engage-communications.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC TL732 AmcCall(ci)czn.com Yes 
Gaucho Sat. U.S.A Inc TK225 marcoaparacio@yahoo.com No 
Global Teldata II, LLC TJ884 rnark.lieberrnan@globalteldata.com No 
Great American Telephone, Inc. TK164 bob.andrew.jankovics@nevtel.com No 
GTC Telecom Corp. TJ231 legal@teamgtc.com No 
iBasis TK195 eschmidt@ibasis.net No 
IBN Intertelecom, Inc. TJ760 mbalasa@ibntel.com No 
Int'l Solutions, Inc. TK138 abrevil@intlsolinc.com No 

i Intek Tel, LLC TK206 ifcorp@ureach.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecorn.net Yes 

: Krush Communications LLC TK204 Thecardroominc@aol.com No 
Latino Telecom, Inc. TK186 fabiosolis86@hotrnail.com No 
M Telecom, LLC TK080 accounting@mtelecom.com No 
Myatel Corporation TJ667 info@myatel.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
OneTone Telecom Inc. TK200 sloggins@ltone.net No 
Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia TK147 msantos@phonemiami.net No 
Point Exchange Telecom Inc. TK211 jramirez2007@grnail.com No 
Raza Telecom Inc. TK183 azim@raza.com No 
Sipcom Corporation TK182 support@sipcomcorp.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall(ci)srnartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Telecare, Inc. TI090 mbarnett@telecare.net No' 
The Phone Company TK187 todd(ci)yourtelephone.net No 
Tycoon Oil Company TKI88 tycoonoil# I@aol.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstrearn Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 6122/2009 at 1:53:12 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 1 :55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 023339) 

Attachments: 06148-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/2212009 
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From: GlorlaRQ88 
Sent: Wednesday,May 27.2009 9:52AM 
To: eLK '* Orders I Notices 
Cc: J;.mle Morrow; Adam Teltzman 
Subject: Order} NaileeSubmltted 

Date and Time: 5127120099:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090260-n 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090260\090260 ord.doc 
Order Type: ImposM FIne 

(Multiple Dockets· RAFs) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

Applewood Communications Corporation 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TKl3:! 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

mill lewoocicom 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECfORY 

No 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
CA Affinity TJ552 tarar(alnetworkus.net No 
Conununication Technology, Inc. TK05·~ rmcglasban@ctitelnetcom No 
Communications Xchange, LLC TJ697 a1.1aborde@commxinc.com No 
Credicall USA Inc. 
Dial World Network, Inc. 

TKl78 
TKl81 

credicallusa.com 
ray@dialworldnetwork.com 

No 
No 

Econotel, Corporation TJ787 hbrain@econotel.us No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarQ.com Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TK053 brad@engage-communications.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@[airDoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Gaucho Sat. U.S.A Inc TK.22:5 marcoaparacio(Qlvahoo.com No 
Global Teldata II LLC TJ884 mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com No 
Great American Telephone Inc. TKIM bob.andrew,jankovics@nevte1.com No 
GTC Telecom Corp. TJ23l legal@)teamgtc.com No 
iBasis TK195 eschmidt@ibasis.net No 
mN Intertelecom. Inc. TJ760 mbalasa@libntel.com No 
Int'l Solutions. Inc. TK138 abrevil@intlsolinc.com No 
Intek Tel LLC TK.2()'S ifcorp@ureach.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc. TL7t:Z jem@itstelecom.net Yes 
Krush Communications LLC TK.20·~ Thecardroominc(p)aol.com No 
Latino Telecom. Inc. TK186 fabiosolis86@hotmail.com No 
M Telecom, LLC TK080 diego(Qlmetropy.com No 
Myatel Corporation TJ667 info(Q)~tel.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
OneTone Teleco~Inc. TK.200 sloRRins@)ltone.net No 
Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia TK147 msantos@phonemiami.net No 
Point Exchange Telecom Inc. TK.211 jramirez2007@gmail.com No 
Raza Telecom Inc. TK183 azim@)raza.com No 
Sipcom Corporation TK18.2 support@sipcomcorp.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall(Qlsmartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Telecare, Inc. T1090 mbarnett(Qlteiecare.net No 
The Phone Company TK187 todd@yourtelephone.net No 
Tycoon Oil Company TK188 tycoonoil#l@aol.com No 
Verlzon Florida LLC TL7l1) davicichristian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@)windstrearn.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice Issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 316610) 


Attachments: 09-D364ord.doc 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5127/2009 







